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1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Senne, Gene D. 
Downtown Pawn 
219 West Broadway 
Missoula,MT 59802, Missoula 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
788060-2018-0057-B1B 

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
981063028J82460 

4a. TARGET DATE 
12/26/2017 

4b. TARGET HOURS 
40 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

6. ATF OFFICER S ASSIGNED 
(b) (6) Lead Investigator 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b) (6) Area Supervisor, 10/24/2017 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
DE PAWN - Conduct a firearms compliance inspection, Type 02. 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS fl. CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 7 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS 5 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted b (b) (6) - Industry Operations Investigator 

Submitted on: 12/21/2017 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

NOV 2017 9.00 
DEC 2017 29.00 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b) (6) 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 38.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 38.00 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Concur. 

Warning Letter sent: Dec. 27, 2017 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

X REVIEWED CONCUR X SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
(b) (6) - Area Supervisor 

REVIEW DATE 
12/21/2017 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

p1.  
❑2. 

0 a 
0 4. 

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 1 of 
Senne, Gene D. 219 West Broadway Missoula MT 59802- Missoula 5 Pages 
Downtown Pawn 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

981063028J82460 9/1/2018 11/28/2016 through 11/29/2017 

inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: I 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 were completely and accurately executed 
prior to a firearms transfer 

0 item  lla (Are .sou the actual transferee/buyer of the firearm(s) listed on this 
form? as left blank (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

ilk transferred was lett blank ' s * e 

(b)(3) - 112 Public'  Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Item 29 (Total Number of Firearms), (Revised October 2016) 

On Item 34 (Transferor's/Sell ' 
were left blank. (Revised October 2016). 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

• 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
(If not corrected immediately) accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a 

non-licensee in future transactions. 

• • 

For Official famgtbSt 2020 Production 798 ATF E-Form 5030.5 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 2 of 
Senne, Gene D. 219 West Broadway Missoula MT 59802- Missoula 5 Pages 
Downtown Pawn 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

981063028.182460 9/1/2018 11/28/2016 through 11/29/2017 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 2 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 were completely and accurately executed 
prior to a firearms transfetilliMM 

©nV Item 12111 (Are you an alien who has been admit d to the United States under a 
no i n • ant visa _ was left blank. (Revised October 2016 (b)(3, - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 (b)(6,1 

(b)(31 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552. 151(61 

em 15 Certific tion Date: was left blank. Revised October 2016 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 
Citation: 27 C R 478.124(c}(1 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 

(If not corrected immediately) accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a 
non-licensee in future transactions. 

For Official kagwst 2020 Production 799 ATF E-Form 5030.5 



Item 27 (Type), Item 28 (Caliber of Gauge), were blank. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(cX4) 

US. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form, ATE officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 3 of 
Senne, Gene D. 219 West Broadway Missoula MT 59802- Missoula 5 Pages 
Downtown Pawn 

License/Permit/Registry Num (if any Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

981063028182460 9/1/2018 11/28/2016 through 11/29/2017 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 3 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed to obtain or accurately document required Identitication on ATF Forms 4473 
prior to a firearm transfer 

On tem I 8a Identification was left blank. (Revised October 2016)  
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.12,1(0)(3)(i) 

Number: 4 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed to ensure ATE Forms 4473 were completely and accurately executed prior to a 
firearms transfer O' 

Oia Item 24 (Manufacturer and Importer), Item 
C.44 31-112 P444444"" 45 12'5 “" 
25 Model Itetri 26 Serial Number),

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(f not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Licensee to ensure ATE Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a 
non-licensee in future transactions, Obtain proper 
identification and document on ATF Forms 4473. 

Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a 
non-licensee in future transactions. 

For OfficiaAbgba 2020 Production 800 ATF E-Form 5030.5 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 4 of 
Senne, Gene D. 219 West Broadway Missoula MT 59802- Missoula 5 Pages 
Downtown Pawn 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

981063028382460 9/1/2018 11/28/2016 through 11/29/2017 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 5 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 were completely and accurately executed 
prior to a firearms transfer (two forms). 

OM, Item 35 (Transferor's/Seller's si•nature and Item 37 Date Transferred were left 
blank. (Revised October 2016) (b)(3) - 112' ' Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 

Number: 6 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed to complete and submit ATF Form 3310.4 (Report of Multiple Sale or Other 
Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers) when two or more pistols or revolvers were transferred to 
a non-licensee at one time or within five consecutive business days 
total). 

In 
required. 

stance, for a total o firearms, the licensee failed to submit ATF Form 3310.4 as 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.126a 

So 1 to ,5t  a 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a 
non-licensee in future transactions. 

Licensee completed and submitted ATF Form 3310.4 for the 
multiple sale. Going forward, ensure the timely submission 
of ATF Form 3310.4 for each multiple sale. 

ForofficiamtgQpilt 2020 Production 801 ATF E-Form 5030.5 



U.S. Department of.lestlet 

Boum= of Alcohol, Tobacco., Fianna and apical Report of VjOill ons 

ustractions 

Please write firmly with abswitls a 1as11point pen-when cornp 'a this form. ATF offices wilt prepare this form .€n triplicate. The original copy will l given to the proprietor or a r onalble 

espresentative. The remaining copies will be submitted with-the cmitpleted invention report. Supervisors wilt detach one oepy from the doff:Octal re pOrt for their flies. 

Name of Proprietor 

Senna, Gene D 
Downtown Pawn 

UcensdPormitiRegi r Number (arlY) 

981063028.182460 

Street Address 

219 West Broadway 

Expiration Date 

9/1/201a 

City 

a 

Results 

State- Zip Cade 

59802-

) or Period of !turptettoti 

• 11/282016: through  11/2912017 

tenntY.

Missoula 
Page 5 of 

S Pages 

Manor* of your prealltell, and operations 

Number: 7 

disclos3 the fallowing violations which have been -explained to you: 

Natun: of Melation: 
Licensee transferred a firearm to a non-itt 
Form 4473 (Firearms Transaction Record 

Citrllont 27 CFR 478.125(o) 

Ihout nee 
811 

the tx ons on an A 

Date Correttions to be Made: 
(Mrtol corrected immediately) 

ColTettiVC Action  to be 'Olken: Ooing forward, ensure that a firearm is not transferred to a 

afoot corrected immediately) non-licessce without recording the transaction on en ATF 
Form 4471 ATF Tfieft/Loss Report submitted. 

a Copy. This iohttiotes (Proprietor's 9firaittl, and title) 

Signature a1 Tide o 

lait y
b 6 

Date 

714
nen a.5 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Senne, Gene D. UI#: 788060-2018-0057-B1B 
Trade Name: Downtown Pawn FFL#: 9-81-063-02-8J-82460 

Address: 219 West Broadway 
Missoula, MT 59802 Missoula County 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
On November 28, 2017 Investigator (b) (6) began an Onsite DE 
Firearms Compliance Inspection for Type 02/Pawnbroker in Firearms Other 
Than Destructive Devices, Licensee Gene D. Senne, dba. Downtown Pawn
herein referred to as the "licensee" — at the business premises. The business 
premise is a Pawnshop, located at 219 West Broadway, Missoula, MT 59802. 

(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 

Invest, ator (b) (6) met with Gene D. Senne, Owner, (identified by 
and (b)(6) , Manager, (identified by 

ICI (b) (6) received verbal 
permission to hav:(b)(6) assist with the inspection since Mr. Senne was 
unavailable at the beginning of the inspection. (b)(6) was present during 
the inspection and interviewed concerning a Type 02/Pawnbroker in Firearms 
Other Than Destructive Devices. 

(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 

This inspection was a full scope inspection covering the period of November 
28, 2016 through November 28, 2017. A complete inventory was conducted 
and records were reviewed for the inspection period. The onsite end date was 
November 29, 2017. There was no advance notice of the inspection. 

Business Profile: 
Gene Senne, dba. Downtown Pawn is a Pawnshop located in a commercial 
building in the town of Missoula, MT. During the past twelve months there 
were (b) (4) acquisitions and (b) (4)dispositions. The licensee sells approximately 

long guns verses (b) (4) handguns and (b) (4) new and (b) (4)used firearms. 
The licensee does not participate at gun shows. There were no other businesses 
on the premises. The licensee conducts sales over the internet. 

(b) (4) 

Website is: No Website 
Email is: downtownpawn@gmail.com 

The licensee doesn't hold any other ATF licenses. The licensee has held a FFL 
since August 1988. 

Ownership and Control: 
The FLS report lists Gene D. Senne as the only Responsible Person (RP) for 
Downtown Pawn. During the inspection, IOI (b) (6) : sked the licensee if 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 1 of 11 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Senne, Gene D. UI#: 788060-2018-0057-B1B 
Trade Name: Downtown Pawn FFL#: 9-81-063-02-8J-82460 

there were any RPs to add or remove from the Type 02, Pawnbroker of 
Firearms Other Than Destructive Devices, FFL. There were no RPs to add or 
remove. 

On November 22, 2017 and December 11, 2017, ICI ( b ) ( 6 ) conducted a 
background check on RP Gene D. Senne using NFORCE & NCIC, these 
checks did not disclose any prohibitive information. No hidden ownership was 
discovered or suspected during this inspection. 

Gene D. Senne dba. Downtown Pawn is Individually Owned. There were no 
unreported changes to the business structure since the last inspection. 

The licensee provided a copy of the City of Missoula Business license. 
(Refer to Exhibit #1) 

Variance: 
There were no variances on file for this licensee. No variance was requested as 
a result of the inspection. 

2 - Recommendation 
Nspect: Violations, Warning Letter and No Recall Inspection. 

3 - Inspection History 
This is the licensee's third inspection; the first inspection was the qualification 
inspection in August 1988. 

Date and Type of 
Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

9/12/2005- Random Inspection 

778035-2005-0277-B1B 
No Violations, No Referrals, Nothing Further 
No Violations Cited. An Acknowledgement of Federal 
Firearms Regulations form was reviewed. 

4 - Acquisition & Dis i osition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
IO1 (b) (6) conducted a 100% inventory to bound book verification running a 
comparison of timely entries to recorded gun data. The licensee's A&D book reflected 

acquisitions and dispositions over the course of this inspection period. 
The comparison resulted in finding one discrepancy. The licensee had 123 firearms in 
inventory during the course of the inspection; compared toll in his A&D records. 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 11 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Senne, Gene D. UI#: 788060-2018-0057-B1B 
Trade Name: Downtown Pawn FFL#: 9-81-063-02-8J-82460 

Accordingly, the licensee was cited for 27 CFR 478.125(e) — Licensee transferred a 
firearm to a non-licensee without recording the transaction on an ATF Form 4473 
(Firearms transaction record). Refer to Worksheet 1— Inventory 

Licensee completed an ATF Form 3310.11 Inventory Theft/Loss Report. This 
theft/loss resulted from the inspection, indicating one firearm was missing from 
inventory. The licensee advised IOI ( b) (6) he believes the firearm was 
transferred/sold on 2/20/2016 without completing an ATF Form 4473. He doesn't 
believe this firearm was stolen. Licensee advised ICI (b) ( 6 ) would continue 
looking for an ATF Form 4473 for the missing firearm and would advise ATF if he 
finds anything. (Refer to Exhibit #2) 

IOI (b) ( 6 ) reviewed the acquisition records for'. irearms acquired by the licensee 
and found they were recorded in a timely manner as acquisitions and also compared the 
disposition of those firearms to the corresponding records and found no discrepancies. 

The licensee's Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) included tagging and logging 
firearms in acquisitions and out in dispositions of the A&D book as soon as the 
transaction takes place. The licensee's records were somewhat disorganized which 
made it difficult to locate each firearm that was in inventory. The manager stated he 
took over the sales and dispositions of firearms for the licensee and was currently 
working on updating all the records into new A&D books. 

There were no trafficking issues related to acquisition and disposition of firearms. 
There were no discovery of obliterated serial numbers and illegal firearms to report. 

The licensee was interviewed for any theft or loss of firearms. The licensee had no 
theft or loss of firearms to report. 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
There were ATF Forms 4473 on file resulting in the transfer of firearms for the 
preceding 12 months; all ®were reviewed. The licensee transferred firearms to other 
licensees during the inspection period and obtained the appropriate documentation to 
verify ATF firearms licensee status. No firearms transfers were made to law 
enforcement officers. The examination resulted in the discovery of ATF 
Forms 4473 with data missing or incomplete from Sections A, B, and D of the 
transaction record. 

Based on a review of the licensee's ATF Forms 4473, the licensee was cited as follows: 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 3 of 11 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

(b) (6). 

Name: Senne, Gene D. UI#: 788060-2018-0057-B1B 
Trade Name: Downtown Pawn FFL#: 9-81-063-02-8J-82460 

ROV#1 - 27 CFR 478.21(a) — Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 were 
completely and accurately executed prior to a firearms transfer Refer to 
ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Review Worksheet, and Exhibit# 3 

ROV #2 - 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) — Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 
were completely and accurately executed prior to a firearms transfer 
Refer to ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Review Worksheet, and Exhibit# 4 

ROV #3 - 27 CFR 478.123(c)(3)(i) - Licensee failed to obtain or accuratel document 
required Identification on ATF Forms 4473 prior to a firearm transfer 
Refer to ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Review Worksheet, and Exhibit# 5 

ROV #4 - 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) — Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 
were completely and accurately executed prior to a firearms transfer Refer 
to ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Review Worksheet, Exhibit #6 

ROV #5- 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) — Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 
were completely and accurately executed prior to a firearms transfer 
Refer to ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Review Worksheet, and Exhibit# 7 

ICI (b) ( 6 ) obtained a NICS FFL audit log for background checks completed for the 
time period November 28, 2016 — November 29, 2017. The report showed 75 
transactions were generated from for the past ninety days which were compared to ATF 
Forms 4473 on file for the time period. No discrepancies were noted after cross 
referencing the transaction numbers. The licensee had five denied NICS transactions 
for the inspection period which were cross referenced with ATF Forms 4473 which 
were kept in a separate file by the licensee. (Refer to Exhibit #8) 

6 - Multiple Sales 
Prior to the compliance inspection an Intelligence report was obtained from the ATF 
Violent Crimes Analysis Branch (VCAB) for the time period November 28, 2016 —
November 28, 2017. The report showed the licensee was associated with no multiple 
sales. ICI (b) (6) • iscovered one unreported multiple sales upon inspection 

The licensee was directed to complete ATF Form 3310.4 (Report of 
Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers) for each multiple sale and 
submit by close of business on December 12, 2017. ICI (b) (6) verified that the 
licensee completed the action as directed. 

I(b) (6) 
(b) (6) 

The licensee was cited as follows: 

ROV #6 - 27 CFR 478.126a — Licensee failed to complete and submit ATF Form 
3310.4 (Report of multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers) when 

r more pistols or revolvers were transferred to a non-licensee at one time or within 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Senne, Gene D. UI#: 788060-2018-0057-B1B 
Trade Name: Downtown Pawn FFL#: 9-81-063-02-8J-82460 

(b)(3)-112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 five consecutive business days total). Reference Worksheet 2 —
ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Exhibit 1 1 1 1 ATF Forms 4473 478.126a (unreported 
multiple sales discovered during the review of ATF Forms 4473. (Refer to Exhibit #9) 

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
The licensee was asked if any suspicious or prohibited persons had attempted to make 
firearms purchases during the inspection period. The licensee stated that there were no 
suspicious or prohibited persons noted during the inspection period. 

ICI (b) (6 ) queried Openfox/NCIC on five persons; one Responsible Person and four 
Purchasers. These checks did not disclose any prohibitive information. ICI 
did not identify any suspected traffickers, straw purchasers, or any other suspicious 
purchasers. No violations were discovered. 

(b) (6) 

8 - Trace Activity 
An Intelligence report was obtained from the (VCAB) prior to the Inspection trace 

- 1 was requested or completed in the last 12 months. (b)(3) 12 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552

. No secondary market analysis was completed as the inspection did 
not warrant suc analysis. No violations were discovered. (Refer to Exhibit #9) 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer 
The licensee does not import, collect or manufacture firearms, nor does the 
Licensee deal in NFA weapons. No violations were discovered. There were no 
findings during this investigation which warranted a referral. 

10 - Referrals 
There were no findings during this investigation which warranted a referral. 

11 - Other 
After completing the inspection IOI (b) (6) noted the licensee was compliant with 
the Youth Handgun Safety Act (YHSA) poster and notice requirements. The YHSA 
notice is provided whenever a handgun is transferred to a non-licensee. Secure gun 
storage/safety devices are available to customers and included in the package with new 
handguns. 

The licensee was provided with the following: 

• Handout — Important ATF Phone Numbers & Addresses 
• July 7, 2009 Open Letter — Selling or delivering firearm frames or receivers 
• ATF Publication 5300.15 — Federal Firearms Licensee Quick Reference and 

Best Practices Guide 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

this form? Was left blank) [Exhibit #3: 

Name: Senne, Gene D. UI#: 788060-2018-0057-B1B 
Trade Name: Downtown Pawn FFL#: 9-81-063-02-8J-82460 

• ATF Ruling 2001-5 — Identification of Transferee 
• ATF Form 3310.4 — Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols 

and Revolvers 
• ATF Form 3310.11 — Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventory 

Theft/Loss Report 
• Handout — Can and Cant's of the Gun Control Act for Licensed Dealers 
• ATF Ruling 2010-6 — Requirements to Transfer Firearms 
• ATF Publication 3312.8 — Personal Firearms Record 
• July 7, 2009 Open Letter — Selling or delivering firearm frames or receivers 

12 - Closing Actions 
On December 12, 2017, Investigator (b) (6 ) held a closing conference with 
responsible person Gene Senne, and reviewed operational sections of the GCA with the 
licensee, and obtained his signature acknowledging his responsibilities on the attached 
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations form. The licensee received a 
signed copy for his records. The signed copy was retained for the office file. 
was also present for the closing conference. (Refer to Exhibit #10) 

(b)(6) 

Investigator (b) (6 ) also discussed the Report of Violations (ROV) and obtained Mr. 
Senne's signature acknowledging the Report of Violations. ICI (h) (6) advised the 
licensee of the corrective actions to be taken. The licensee received a signed copy for 
his records and a signed copy was retained for the office file. (Refer to ROV) 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 were 
completely and accurately executed prior to a firearms transfer (b)(3)-112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Oril ltem 11 a (Are you the actual transferce/bu cr of the firearm s listed on 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

On tern 16 T A. e of firearm s to be transferred was left blank Exhibit 
#3: (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

On one form, Item 29 Total Number of Firearms), (Revised October 2016). [Exhibit 
#3: 

C I C v T.; Stat 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Senne, Gene D. 
Trade Name: Downtown Pawn 

UI#: 788060-2018-0057-B1B 
FFL#: 9-81-063-02-8J-82460 

On Item 34 (Transferor's/Seller's Name) and Item 36 (Transferor's /Seller's 
Title were left blank. Revised October 2016). [Exhibit #3: 

. 125 Stat 552 

Licensee's Response: Licensee stated he understood the errors and would ensure that 
the ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed going forward. 

Corrective Action: Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee in future 
transactions. 

Refer to ATF F 5030.5 Report of Violations, ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Review 
Worksheet, and Exhibit #3 

Per ATF policy, O 5370.1C(3), this violation warrants a Report of Violations and 
Warning Letter. 

2. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

Nature of violation: Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 were 
completely and accurately executed prior to a firearms transfer 

(b) (6) 

(b)(3)-112 Public Law Lb 12S Stat bbl 

O Item 12d.1 (Are you an alien who has been admitted to the United States 
under a nonimmi Lrant visa? was left blank. Revised October 2016) [Exhibit #4 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

On 
Exhibit #4: 

, Item 15 Certification Date was left blank. Revised October 2016). 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's Response: Licensee stated he understood the errors and would ensure that 
the ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed going forward. 

Corrective Action: Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee in future 
transactions. 

Refer to ATF F 5030.5 Report of Violations, ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Review 
Worksheet, and Exhibit #4 

Per ATF policy, O 5370.1C, this violation warrants a Report of Violations. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Identification on ATF Forms 4473 prior to a firearm transfer 

On 
[Exhibit #5. 

Name: Senne, Gene D. UI#: 788060-2018-0057-B1B 
Trade Name: Downtown Pawn FFL#: 9-81-063-02-8J-82460 

3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to obtain or accurately document re uired pL I Lax JJ 125 Stet 552 

Item 18a Identification was left blank. Revised October 2016) 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's Response: Licensee stated he understood the errors and would ensure that 
the ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed going forward. 

Corrective Action: Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee in future 
transactions. Obtain proper identification and document on ATF Forms 4473. 

Refer to ATF F 5030.5 Report of Violations, ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Review 
Worksheet, and Exhibit #5 

Per ATF policy, O 5370.1C, this violation warrants a Report of Violations. 

4. 27 CFR 124(c)(4) 

Nature of violation: Licensee failed to ensure ATF Forms 4473 were completely and 
accurately executed prior to a firearms transfer 

On form, Item 24 (Manufacturer and Importer), Item 25, (Model), Item 26 (Serial 
Num er Item 27 T p e Item 28 (Caliber of Gauge), were blank. [Exhibit #6: 

1 12 P. , L 

Licensee's Response: Licensee stated he understood the errors and would ensure that 
the ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed going forward. 

Corrective Action: Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee in future 
transactions. 

Refer to ATF F 5030.5 Report of Violations, ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Review 
Worksheet, and Exhibit #6 

Per ATF policy, O 5370.1C, this violation warrants a Report of Violations. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Senne, Gene D. 
Trade Name: Downtown Pawn 

5. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 

UI#: 788060-2018-0057-B1B 
FFL#: 9-81-063-02-8J-82460 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 were 
completely and accurately executed prior to a firearms transfer 

On (b) (6) Item 35 (Transferor's/Seller's signature and Item 37 Date Transferred) 
were left blank. (Revised October 2016) [Exhibit #7: 

Licensee's Response: Licensee stated he understood the errors and would ensure that 
the ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed going forward. 

Corrective Action: Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee in future 
transactions. 

Refer to ATF F 5030.5 Report of Violations, ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Review 
Worksheet, and Exhibit #7 

Per ATF policy, O 5370.1C, this violation warrants a Report of Violations. 

6. 27 CFR 478.126a 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to complete and submit ATF Form 3310.4 (Report 
of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers) when two or more 
pistols or revolvers were transferred to a non-licensee at one time or within five 
consecutive business days form. firearms total). 

InlMinstance, for a total ofEllfirearms, the licensee failed to submit ATF Form 
3310.4 as required. (Exhibit #9: 

Licensees Response: Mr. stated that these multiple sales should have been identified and 
was unaware he needed to complete the form. 

Corrective Action: Licensee completed and submitted ATF Form 3310.4 for the 
multiple sale. Going forward, ensure the timely submission of ATF Form 3310.4 for 
each multiple sale. 

Refer to ATF F 5030.5 Report of Violations, ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Review 
Worksheet, and Exhibit #9 

Per ATF policy, O 5370.1C, this violation warrants a Report of Violations. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Senne, Gene D. UI#: 788060-2018-0057-B1B 
Trade Name: Downtown Pawn FFL#: 9-81-063-02-8J-82460 

7. 27 CFR 478.125(e) 

Nature of Violation: Licensee transferred a firearm to a non-licensee without recordin 
the transactions on an ATF Form 4473 (Firearms Transaction Record))Minstanc 
firearms). 

Licensee's Response: Mr. stated he believes the firearm was transferred/sold on 
2/20/2016 without completing an ATF Form 4473. He doesn't believe this firearm was 
stolen. 

Corrective Action: Going forward, ensure that a firearm is not transferred to a non-
licensee without recording the transaction on an ATF Form 4473. [Exhibit #2 ATF 
Inventory and A&D Review Worksheet] 

Refer to ATF F 5030.5 Report of Violations, Worksheet 1 - Inventory 

Per ATF policy, O 5370.1C (7), this violation warrants a Report of Violations and 
Warning Letter. 

Industry Operations Investigator 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Senne, Gene D. UI#: 788060-2018-0057-B1B 
Trade Name: Downtown Pawn FFL#: 9-81-063-02-8J-82460 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 

Firearms Inspection — Information page 
Worksheet 1— Inventory and A&D Review Worksheet 
Worksheet 2 — ATF Form 4473 (2012 Edition) Review Worksheet 
Firearms Inspection — Statistical Page 

Exhibit 1— City of Missoula Business License 
Exhibit 2 — ATF E-Form 3310.11 for 27 CFR 478.125(e) violation 
Exhibit 3 — ATF Forms 4473 for 27 CFR 478.21(a) violation 
Exhibit 4— ATF Forms 4473 for 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) violation 
Exhibit 5 - ATF Forms 4473 for 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) violation 
Exhibit 6 — ATF Forms 4473 for 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) violation 
Exhibit 7 — ATF Forms 4473 for 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) violation 
Exhibit 8 - NICS Audit Log 
Exhibit 9 — VCAB Report for 27 CFR 478.126a violation 
Exhibit 10 — Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
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4-4 
U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

Industry Operations 
Helena H (1O) Field Office 
10 W. 15th Street, Suite 2400 
Helena, Montana 59626 

www.atf.gov 

Dec. 27, 2017 

788060:C 
5373 

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUIRED 

Gene D. Senne-owner 
Downtown Pawn 
219 West Broadway 
Missoula, MT. 59802 

RE: 9-81-063-02-8J-82460 

Mr. SENNE: 

b) (6) 

During a recent compliance inspection at your business location, 219 West Broadway., 
Missoula, Montana, covering the period of Nov.28, 2016 through Novenber 28, 2017, you 
were cited for violation of Title 27, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 478. A copy of the 
Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed. You were 
cited for the following violations: 

Violations 

1. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 were 
completely and accurately executed prior to a firearms transfer (b)(3)-112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
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Mr. Gene Senne-owner 
Downtown Pawn 

On Item 11a (Are you the actual transferee/buyer of the firearm(s) listed on 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) this form? Was left blank) [Exhibit #3 

On (b) (6) Item 16 T e of firearm s to be transferred was left blank Exhibit #3: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

On one form, Item 29 Total Number of Firearms), (Revised October 2016). [Exhibit 
b)( )- aw tat , (b)( 43. 

Ong Item 34 (Transferor's/Seller's Name) and Item 36 Transferor's /Seller's 
Title) were left blank. (Revised October 2016). [Exhibit #3: 

Licensee's Response: Licensee stated he understood the errors and would ensure that 
the ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed going forward. 

Corrective Action: Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee in future 
transactions. 

2. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

Nature of violation: Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 were 
completely and accurately executed prior to a firearms transfer forms). 

Oi forms, Item 12d.1 (Are you an alien who has been admitted to the United States 
and nonimmil ant visa? was left blank. Revised October 2016) [Exhibit #4 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

On MN forms Item 15 Certification Date was left blank. Revised October 2016 
Exhibit #4 (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's Response: Licensee stated he understood the errors and would ensure that 
the ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed going forward. 

Corrective Action: Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee in future 
transactions. 

2 
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Mr. Gene Senne-owner 
Downtown Pawn 

3. CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to obtain or accurately document required 
Identification on ATF Forms 4473 prior to a firearm transfer forms). 

Oniniforms Item 18a Identification was left blank. Revised October 2016) 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) [Exhibit #5. 

Licensee's Response: Licensee stated he understood the errors and would ensure that 
the ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed going forward. 

Corrective Action: Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee in future 
transactions. Obtain proper identification and document on ATF Forms 4473. 

4. 27 CFR 124(c)(4) 

Nature of violation: Licensee failed to ensure ATF Forms 4473 were completely and 
accurately executed prior to a firearms transfer =form). 

On one form, Item 24 (Manufacturer and Importer), Item 25, (Model), Item 26 (Serial 
Number Item 27 T p e , Item 28 (Caliber of Gauge), were blank. [Exhibit #6: 

3 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552.

Licensee's Response: Licensee stated he understood the errors and would ensure that 
the ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed going forward. 

Corrective Action: Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee in future 
transactions. 

5. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Forms 4473 were 
completely and accurately executed prior to a firearms transferMorms). 

OnlMorms, Item 35 (Transferor's/Seller's signature and Item 37 Date Transferred) 
were left blank. Revised October 2016) [Exhibit #7: 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's Response: Licensee stated he understood the errors and would ensure that 
the ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed going forward. 

3 
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Mr. Gene Senne-owner 
Downtown Pawn 

Corrective Action: Licensee to ensure ATF Forms 4473 are properly completed 
accurately executed prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee in future 
transactions. 

6. 27 CFR 478.126a 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to complete and submit ATF Form 3310.4 (Report 
of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers) when two or more 
pistols or revolvers were transferred to a non-licensee at one time or within five 
consecutive business days IIIIIM firearms total). 

In. instance, for a total ofill firearms the licensee failed to submit ATF Form 
3310.4 as required. (Exhibit #9: 

Licensees Response: Mr. stated that these multiple sales should have been identified 
and was unaware he needed to complete the form. 

Corrective Action: Licensee completed and submitted ATF Form 3310.4 for the 
multiple sale. Going forward, ensure the timely submission of ATF Form 3310.4 for 
each multiple sale. 

7. 27 CFR 478.125(e) 

Nature of Violation: Licensee transferred a firearm to a non-licensee without 
recordinefi e transactions on an ATF Form 4473 (Firearms Transaction Record)) 

an inst c firearms). 

Licensee's Response: Mr. stated he believes the firearm was transferred/sold on 
2/20/2016 without completing an ATF Form 4473. He doesn't believe this firearm was 
stolen. 

Corrective Action: Going forward, ensure that a firearm is not transferred to a non-
licensee without recording the transaction on an ATF Form 4473. [Exhibit #2 ATF 
Inventory and A&D Review Worksheet] 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations conducted are important to 
law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms 
business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that 
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area and we look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard. 
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Mr. Gene Senne-owner 
Downtown Pawn 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. 

If you have any questions concerning your responsibilities as a Federal firearms licensee or if 
you require further clarification about particular requirements of Federal firearms laws, please 
contact ATF at 

Enclosure 

(b) (6) 

Sincerely, 

(b) (6) . ea Supervisor 
Helena II Field Office, Denver Field Division 

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
Helena II Field Office 
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